

FW: Rate Mitigation Modelling

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 17:28:21 -0500

I'm not sure they were done with the modeling just yet and Tim is not available... Any chance we can ask if morning works?

-----Original Message-----

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: February-27-17 5:27 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Modelling

Tim has child care.

It possible to do it in the morning?

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-27-17 5:26 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Modelling

Are you free at 6? If Tim can't come, you can bring Justin or anyone else who can speak to the modeling?

-----Original Message-----

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: February-27-17 5:24 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Modelling

SOC is in a meeting until 6 - are folks available then?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4:18 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Modelling

Hi Steve,

I was wondering if you want to re-group tonight on the AB modelling ask. We'll have some new numbers to share before end of day.

Serge

Sent from my iPad